Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on March 4, 2024 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:01 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Johnathan Chisam, Gina Rusciolelli, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Pro Tem Dave Charles. Mayor Joe Bartley was not in attendance.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve February 19th board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Landess. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Robert from Habitat for Humanity presented information to the board regarding large item pick up and a donation service available to all of Sangamon County residents.

Jim Cribbett addressed the board in regards to the recent utility bill. Trustee Mileham reported that it had 35 days of usage and included higher gas rates during the extreme low temperatures.

Old Business:

New Business:

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to approve Ordinance 24-06 – An Ordinance Changing Speed Limit on Overpass Road. Trustee Chisam seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Landess made a motion to approve Ordinanc3e 24-07 An Ordinance Annexing Certain Lands Into Village of Riverton (Burcham). Trustee Mileham seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Superintendent Lyons, submitted his report.

Deputy Chief Landgrebe, submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, thanked everyone for the budget reports.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Chisam, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, said the website was up and running. Office employees received training on the website.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, reported that he met with Alex and projects were included in the budget.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, congratulated Tomey Wilson on 10 years of service to the Village and congratulated Mike Runyon on 12 years of service to the Village.

Mayor Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, was not in attendance and had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to enter closed session at 7:20 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to re-enter open session at 7:28 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Chisam made a motion to approve Ordinance 24-08 An Ordinance Approving Contract to Purchase Land (12.22 acres). Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Landess voted yes

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:30 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

_____ Mayor

_____ Date

_____Clerk